

FW: price mitigation minute draft Feb 23 900am for DM

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 09:05:10 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 23 900am for DM.docx (31.74 kB)

[Here is an electronic copy of the version you took to the 1:1.](#)

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: February-23-17 9:01 AM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: price mitigation minute draft Feb 23 900am for DM

For our records – a slightly revised minute with a new report back TB on the RRRP program as requested by our DM. Both Martha and I are afraid to mess up the shared drive.